

Honeywell International Inc

Honeywell Scanning and Mobility

9680 Old Bailes Road

Fort Mill, SC 29707 USA

Date: Nov. 6, 2017

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: [HD5-EDA50011](#)

Original Grant Date: [03/21/2017](#)

Applicant: [Honeywell International Inc](#)

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class I permissive change for FCC ID: [HD5-EDA50011](#)
, originally granted on [03/21/2017](#)

The major change filed under this application is:

1. Add new BT/WLAN & NFC antenna.
2. The difference compared with the original design is adding VSO antennas to this EUT: VSO Antenna
Maximum Gain: 2.10 dBi at 2.4GHz; 1.31 dBi at 5GHz.

Sincerely yours,

Name (Printed): [Michael Robinson](#)

Title: [Product Compliance Leader](#)

Signature:



On behalf of Company: [Honeywell International Inc](#)

Telephone: [+1 800 782 4263](#)